

BELLERBY PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of Bellerby Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall at 7.30pm on Tuesday 20th October 2009

MINUTES

The meeting was attended by Cllrs Hutchinson, Jameson, North, Rycroft and Weedon together with the clerk.

1. Apologies for absence

None

2. Declarations of interest

None

3. Public speaking and question time

None

4. To approve the minutes of the last meeting

Cllr North had kindly typed these up and they were approved as being a true and accurate record of the meeting.

5. Matters arising from the previous minutes

Paul Pearson had rebuilt the wall in the cemetery, Cllr Rycroft commented that he had done an excellent job.

6. Correspondence

A reply regarding the Parish Council's comments on the possibility of charging the Parish Council for use of the hall by the Memorial Hall Committee had been received. Cllrs approved a reply to this letter and the clerk will type it and post it.

7. To agree how much the Parish Council can contribute towards the cost of the feasibility study for the footpath to Leyburn

Having looked at the Parish Council's finances, it was agreed by all that the Parish Council would contribute £600.00 towards the feasibility study.

£500.00 had been received from Bellerby Freeholders to help with the costs.

8. Planning matters

An application for full planning permission had been received for “Erection of Outside Office Building in Keeping with Existing Barn and Garage for Personal Use Only” at Glebe Barn, Church Street. Cllrs had no comments to make on the application.

An application for full planning permission for “Erection of polytunnel for the Rearing of Christmas Trees and Flowers” at Field 2nd west of South Dyke Farm and adjacent to South Moor Lane, Garriston had been received. Cllrs took this application away to look at. Subsequently no comments were made.

9. Authority to pay

Horton Landscaping £345.02 2 grass cuts

Paid out after the meeting;

Paul Pearson £980.00 Rebuilding cemetery wall

Paid to clerk since last reported;

1st Oct 2009 £142.63

10.Exchange of views and ideas

Cllrs asked the clerk to write to Mike Woodford at County Highways to express their thanks on a job well done.

11.Dates of the next meetings

30th November 2009 (subsequently changed to 2nd December 2009)

Monday 11th January 2010 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Hall.

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 8.25PM